4 Members Of The Législative Assembly

Page: 1
{ Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 34038 .
MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 . Claim Date: April 02, 2015
Constituency: North Coast
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ,
Travel From: Prince Travel To: - Klemtu
Trip Details: Prince George-Vancouver-Klemtu
Date Expenses Amount
April 02, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $150.27A/
stayed overnight in Vancouver to catch next
ay flight to Klemtu
April 02, 2015 Airfare - oneway $324.58 /\/
April 02, 2015 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
April 03, 2015 Airfare $351 .BGX
Pacific Coastal Airlines- Vancouver to Klemitu AN '
¥ %
¢ o ] 1 }

April 03, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch only} APR 2 6 201 | $39.50
April 03, 2015 Taxi N ' $4o.oo/\/

Taxi from downtown - Airport

" Total Payable

Date 28 Apr 2015

$954.71

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code




3 Members Of The Législative Assembly ‘Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

L

Claim Number: 34038

MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087
Constituency: North Coast

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claim Date:  April 02, 2015

Date Expenses

rFg

Amount

Date L] / &Q ! [ § Signature - ’

Spending Authority Signature




sennifer Rice |
Airi|—23-15 235 PM -

Fwd: Air Canada - 02-Apr: Prince Rupert - Vancouver (booking ref: -

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Found it ! L

Begin forwarded message:

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
Date: March 17. 2015 at 4:28:31 PM PDT

To: I
Subject: Air Canada - 02-Apr: Prince Rupert - Vancouver (booking ref:-

i

*dkkxx PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *¥****

TIET

Bf
Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim

or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on

board. . Scan this barcode to check In at any Air Canada
check In kiosk.

: View your planner >

Booking Information _

ggCustomer Care
Air Canada
-888-247-2262
light Arrivals and
epartures
-888-422-7533




950-6247734

Maple Leaf Lo nge Meal Vouchers On My Wa
- Alert me of ﬂlght status changes drrectl 0.

: elfm flight i
: ’Check‘ n onlme a id prrnt my boa di g ass

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary *

- A R L LT R - Adu't
Air Transportation Charges . |
Departing Flight - Flex 284.00 |

Taxes, Fees and Charges |

‘Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HsST #_ L15.46

‘A Travellers Securrtv Charqe (ATSC) L 7.12
..324.58

0.00 |

Grand Total - Canadian dollars . $324.58 : I

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx_— Amount paid: $324.58 e o }
The followmg amount (tax mclusrve) will appear on. your credlt card or: debl_ g ient; , 5 ‘

Alr Canada: $324 58 (Air Transp Charges - per trcket)

Ticket number(s); 0142146236214




Ms. Jennifer Rice

Rooms GST: 6.53
F&B GST: 0.00
Telephone GST: 0.00
Other GST: 0.00

Arrival 04/02/15

Parliament Bldgs Departure 04/03/15

Rm 201 Room No.

Victoria BC V8V 1X4 Folio No.

Canada

Guest Name: Ms. Jennifer Rice "

INFORMATION INVOICE Page No. 1of1
-Date Description Referenéc Chargeé Payments
04/02/15  Room Charge 129.00

04/02/15  Room DMF 1.68

04/02/15  Room GST 6.53

04/02/15  Room MRDT 2.61

04/02/15  Room PST v ! 10.45

04/03/15  Visa XXXXXXXXXXX. T XX/XX 150.27
GST Summa_ Balance 0.00

‘Guest Signature




My e,

MACLURE'S CABS
175 W. 75TH AVE
VANCOUVER, BC, V6P3G4
604831111

SALE
Clerk # 000001

inl): 87516730025 ‘
tn: 016 REF#: 0000000

Batch # 790
(;4/03/15 -

~PPR CODE: 045150

VISA Chip
AMOUNT $40.06
APPROVED

VISA CREDIT

AID:  A0D00000031010
TVR: 00 80 00 80 00
TS F8 00

THANK YOU
PLEASE COME AGAIN
CAR#19

CUSTOMCT COPY




- South Terminal 2044440 Cowley Crescent Richmond, B.C. V7B 1BS Ph 1-800-663-2872 Fax 604-273-6864 www, pacificcoastal.com Tax Registration: -

RESERVATION CONFIRMATION

Passenger
Name 'Reservati Total Charges Total Tax Total Amount Total Payments  Balance Due
RICE | JENNIFER| ﬂ 33610 | 1676 | 35186 | 35186 | 0.0
Itinerary
Leg. Date From To Eli Status
1 103 Apr 2015 V. UVER - South Terminal PORT HARDY CONFIRMED
1_103 Apr 2015 PORT HARDY BELLA BELLA CONFIRMED
1 {03 Apr 2015 BELLA BELLA KLEMTU CONFIRMED
Payments
Date Description | Payer Method Amount PO Receipt ' Authoyization
17 Mar 2015  VISA IRICE, JENNIFER| CC VI | 351.86 | |2079634! 012614

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT

Pacific Coastal Airlines operates from the South Terminal of the Vancouver International Airport. Guests should check in 45 minutes prior to the
scheduled departure time with appropriate Government issued identification. Please click on the following links for additional information.

CHECK-IN INFORMATION
IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION

SOUTH TERMINAL AIRPORT INFORMATION
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE

CHANGES AND CANCELLATIONS

SOUTH TERMINAL AIRPORT SHUTTLE
PET TRAVEL

For more information or to reconfirm flights please contact our Call Center at 1800 663 2872.




Members Of The Législative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 33850

MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087
Constituency: North Coast

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Prince Rupert

Trip Details: Legislature sitting

Claim Date: April 12, 2015

Travel To: ' Victoria

Date Expenses Amount
April 12, 2015 Airfare - oneway $348.74 v,
April 12, 2015 Airfare - oneway $205.93, |
April 13, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 14, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria , -$61.00
April 15, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

$737.67

Date 15 Apr 2015

1ount 1o be paid is corvect, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date

Organization

Ll,//éD//&/ Signature




Hawk Air Flight‘es

Prince Rupert - Vancouver

Sun 12/04/2015
Sun 12/04/2015

(none)

#-Departs -Arrives:-

P Organizer: Rice, Jennifer

Categories: Travel Confirmed

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: HawkAir R i ians@hawkair.ca>
To: Jennifer Rice W
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2015 11:42 k

Subject: Hawkair Flights - Reservation tinerary

. . Hawkair Customer Ca
Itinerary / Receipt . 1.800-487. D216

Reservation #

Contact Information

Name Total Charges Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
Rice, Jennifer $348.74 - $16.61 $332.13 $348.74 $0.00

Email:
Phone;




Itinerary

Leg Flight From To | Status
1 I 12047201 S Prince Rupert 12/04/201S- vancouver CONFIRMED Y

Passenger Information

Passengers Seat Infant

Rice Jennifqr _
Charges

Leg Passenger Description “Amount Tax Total
1  Rice, Jennifer N - Flex Fare $325.00 $16.25 $341.25
1 Rice, Jennifer Security Fee $7.13 $0.36 $7.49

| - Total $332.13 $16.61 $348.74
All charges and payments appear in CAD - GST #: -

Payment Information

Date Payer's Name Payment Amount Transaction Type" PO# Receipt
08/04/2015  Jennifer Rice $348.74 Visa 522559

Reservations and Customer Care: ‘

1-800-487-1216 ‘ . !
reservations@hawkair.ca

www.hawkair.ca

Fare Rules:

Freedom Fares 1

Refundable and changeable at no charge. Fare includes all fees, taxes and surcharges. Checked baggage
allowance: ,

* First checked bag FREE

* Second checked bag FREE

* Overweight (51-70 1b) / oversized (63-115in) baggage will be charged $60 + tax per bag.

* Additional bags: $60 + tax per bag. '

Flex Fares .

Non-refundable. Fare includes all fees, taxes and surcharges.

Checked baggage allowance: :

* First checked bag FREE

* Second checked bag $25 + taxes.

* Total checked baggage allowance: 50 1b; max linear dimensions per bag: 158 cm or 62

* Overweight (51-70 1b) / oversized (63-115in) baggage will be charged $60 + tax per bag.

* Additional bags: $60 + tax per bag.

Name changes allowed with a fee of $25 plus tax. Changes or cancellations can be made up to two (2) hours
prior to departure time for a fee of $25 plus tax per segment, per passenger plus the difference of fare if
applicable.




B -

Vancouver - Victoria

i Start: Sun 12/04/2015 0
End: Sun 12/04/2015

Recurrence: . (none)
Organizer: Rice, Jennifer
Categories: Travel Confirmed

————— Forwarded Message -—--

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

To:

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2015 11:46 AM

Subject: Air Canada - 12-Apr: Vancouver - Victoria (booking ref: - - seat selected

Fkxdkk PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******
AIR CANADA @

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please
print/retain this page for your financial
records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim or Scan this
payment card reconciliation purposes). We %an
thank you for choosing Air Canada and look  ai canada
s forward to welcoming you on board. check in kiosk.

-Departs -Arrives -

(®| Access your personalized
“Air Canada travel information

View your planner > 1




.Booking Information

an King Ref _ Customer Care
B qurmrg e erence I . NAircanada

B 1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. Departures
Main Contact: 1-888-422-7533

anage my booklng online (VIew/change my booking; select
seats*), ‘
“Select Seats
Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Wa ‘
® Alert me of flight status changes directty to my mobile phone J
: or email. ,
e Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on

time.
° Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

. ‘zézc;ﬁta‘f‘rén ﬂmm i

Victoria,

Vancouver, ‘ ‘ J
Victoria Int'l ° e ; [
|

Vancouver Int'l
(YVR)

Operated by:

! Air Canada Express - Jazz

(YY1) S 0... 0hr2s DH3 lex, V
Sun 12-‘Apr 2015 -

Apr 2015
Terminal M

Passenger Informatlon

Alr Canada = Meal Preference ;

‘ Seat Selection:

‘Aeroplan ; L : ‘
- Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: .~ None J‘
‘ J

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges ' 7
Departing Flight - Flex . 152.00
uéalrcharges i 32.00 i
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 5.00

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST




F ' Grand Total - Canadian dollars

e
20593
T 0000

$205.93

payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxk-xxxx-xxxx-— Amount paid: $205.93
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

»

Air Canada: $205.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142147070981

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Victoria (YYJ) - Flex -

Changes: i

O

Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure, '

Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee of

O
$75 CAD / USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day flights only.

o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on
flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto
Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports
(connecting flights excluded).

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

Cancellations: :

o Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original
tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger,
plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and advance
purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited.

o Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

Complimentary advance standard seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Express
(operated by Jazz), subject to availability.

Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a new ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide
a full refund without penalty. -

Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 100% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles)

Please read important information and notices regarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Prepare your checked and carry-on baggage with the help of our Baggage Guide .




4 Members Of The Legislative Assembly
\ Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 33993 ;
MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date: April 12, 201f/
Constituency: - North Coast |

)

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel - Y

proparea sy: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly .
Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Prince Rupertp

Trip Details: Victoria - Nanaimo for conference
Nanaimo to Prince Rupert (back to constit.)

;&‘X .

Page: 1

Date Expenses

Amount

April 12, 2015 Car Rental
National Car rental

April 15, 2015 Accommodation Expenses

April 16 : ommodation Expenses '
Day 2

April 16, 2015 MLA Per Diem
April 17, 2015 Airfare

Air Canada same day change fee
April 17, 2015 _ Airfare - oneway

Air Canada Nanaimo - Vancouver/Vancouver - Prince Rupert
April 17, 2015 Fuel
April 17, 2015 MLA Per Diem

Total Payable
Date 23 Apr 2015

$429.25 )<

$13?.73 )(
$160.73 )(

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Amount



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
\ Travel Claim Form

g

Claim Number: 33993

MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date: April 12, 2015
Constituency: North Coast

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

Date éf/ (Qq”/ / (’ Signature

Spending Authority Signature

i




F X National.

Rental Agreement #-

Invoice # 15020299059

Renter Information

Trip Information

Renter Name
JENNIFER RICE

ntal Credits
redit has been awarded for this rental.

Vehicle Information

FORESTER

License #:
State/Province: BC

Vehicle Class Driven

¥imi|i Class Charied

Odometer MileaQeIKilometers
Starting: 1530.0 Ending: 1709.0
Total: 179.0

Thank you for renting with

National Car Rental.
We appreciate your business.

Please do not reply directly to this email. If
you have a question or comment regarding
your rental agreement please send it to
customerservice@nationalcar.com

Pickup
B sunapriz201s O

VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ) -

HALT HOLDINGS LTD
1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134
VICTORIA, BC V8W2B4

Return

HALT HOLDINGS LTD
1602 NORTHFIELD ROAD
NANAIMO, BC V9S3A7

B Fri,Apr 17 2015 @-
NANAIMO ARPT (YCD)

CA CA

Rental Charges

Rental Rate 5 day at $52.00 / day $260.00

Mileage Excess Distance Charge (179 Distance @ $0.35) $62.65

Taxes and Fees Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day $9.00
Pvrt Bc 1.50/day $7.50
Concession Recoup Fee 13.44pct (13.44%) $44.57
Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) $26.34
Ca Goods/svces Tax B.C (5.00%) $19.19

Total ’ $429.25

(Subject to audit)

Amount charged on Apr 17 2015 to Visa - ($429.25)

Amount Due . ($0.00)




VICTORIA BC

CANADA
Receipt
Invoice date 4/22/2015
Our reference
GST Number
Guest Ms Jennifer Rice Arrival 4/15/2015 Departure  4/16/2015 Room -
Date Description Quantity Unit Price Total ()
4/15/2015  Parking | | 1 850 8.50
4/15/2015 Parking Federal Tax GST 5% 1 0.43 0.43
4/15/2015 Room Charge 1 112.00 112.00
4/15/2015 GST Room Taxes 5% 1 5.60 5.60
4/15/2015 Provincial Hotel Tax 8% 1 8.96 8.96
4/15/2015 Municipal Room Tax 2% 1 224 2.24
Total invoice 137.73
4/16/2015 Visa “137.73
Total Paid -137.73
Total Due 0.00
Total GST » 5.60

I agree that my liability for any charges incurred by me is not waived and agree

to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or
association fails to pay for any part of the full amount of these charges. Interest will be
charged on any overdue balance.

Signature X




Ms Jennifer Rice

_ )

Receipt

Invoice date 4/22/2015
Our reference
GST Number I
Guest Ms Jennifer Rice Arrival 4/16/2015 Departure  4/17/2015 Room -
Date Description Quantity Unit Price Total ()
4/16/2015 Parking [ ] 1 8.50 , 8.50
4/16/2015 Parking Federal Tax GST 5% 1 - 043 0.43
4/16/2015 Room Charge 1 132.00 132.00
4/16/2015. GST Room Taxes 5% 1 6.60 6.60
4/16/2015 Provincial Hotel Tax 8% 1 10.56 10.56
4/16/2015 Municipal Room Tax 2% 1 2.64 2.64
" Total invoice 160.73
4/17/2015 Visa -160.73
Total Paid -160.73
Total Due 0.00
Total GST 6.60

I agree that my liability for any charges incurred by me is not waived and agree
to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or

. association fails to pay for any part of the full amount of these charges. Interest will be
charged on any overdue balance.

Signature X




%

AIR CANADA (%

Itinerary / Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada.
Please bring your itinerary-receipt to the airport.

Main Contact Information | ' Booking reference-

Customer Care
: Air Canada Reservations
Pt 1-888-247-2262
Air Canatla Flight Information
1-888-422-7533

Name: nnifer Rice

E-mail
Form of payment:

CCVIXXXXXXXXXXX

CC VIXXXOOOXXXX
International Reservations

Alert me of flight changes
Elight notification

Flight Itinerary

Flight From To Aircraft Cabin Status
(Booking class)
- Nanaimo (YCD) Vancouver (YVR) DH3 Economy (H)’ Confirmed
Operated by: Fri 17-Apr 2015 Fri 17-Apr 2015
Air Canada Express- - - TERMINAL M -MAIN
Jazz
Seat number(s) requested: -
- " Vancouver*(YVR) Prince Rupert (YPR) DH3 Economy (H) Confirmed
Operated by: Fri 17-Apr 2015 Fri 17-Apr 2015
Air Canada Express- -TERMINAL M -MAIN -
Jazz

Seat number(s) requested: -

Passenger Information




Name: Ms Jennifer Rice

AIR CANADA Gk

v

Passenger 1
Ticket number: : 014 2147 400996

Frequent Flyer Pgm:  ajr Canada Aeroplan Program number: _

Purchase Summary

Date of issue .
Fare Amount in Canadian dollars:

(including navigational & other charges)

Taxes, Fees & Charges

Passenger: 1 Ticket number 014 2147 400996

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #_ (XG)

Combined Taxes *see fare calculation bel
Total Fare in Canadian dollars:

Options
Change fee in Canadian dollars

ow (XT)

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GsT/HST || R o< o,

Ticket particularities:
AC ONLY/NON-REF/CHGE
FEE-BG:AC

*Fare calculation:

17APR15YCD AC X/YVR AC YPR Q18.00R436.00CAD454.00 END ROE1.00

PD7.12CA18.11XG10.00SQ
Canadian tax registration numbers:

XG Canada Goods and Service Tax (GST)
RC Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (HST
XQ Quebec Sales Tax (QST)

Fare Rules Summary

v
'

16-Apr 2015
454.00
|

5.45/ |
PD
I

75.00
3.75

e Voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades.
s If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in the event of an unexpected trip
cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

* Tickets are non transferable and name

changes are not permitted.

e Advance seat assignments are not guaranteed and may be changed without notice. If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we
will try to accommodate you in a comparable seat in the same class of service and will refund any applicable refundable fees.

Please read important information and notices regarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

Baggage Information

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.




Cass DY G STORE arFe
37225 TRANS CANADA
- HIGHWAY
CAsS |DY BC

CARD **********-

CARD TYPE VISH
DATE 2015-04-17

TIME 0614

RECEIPT NUMBER
30680368001 ~793-084-0
PURCHASE

TOTAL

Uisa CREDIT
"EO000000031010
BCEDSE0BABFBEAT1
0G30008000-EB00
CICPESIC2EZ PDB2F
OOS000B000-F200

APFROVED

FUTHE 010652 o01-027
THANEK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY
PMPOETEHT - RETEIN THIS
L S B N U X o W e

|
|




S ——

% Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

\ Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 34005 e —
MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date:  April.19,2015" """ /" .
Constituency: North Coast /
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel \ APo 4
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly - ) L /—"
Travel From:  Victoria Travel To: Prince Ruﬁgﬁ T R
Trip Details: el -
Date Expenses Amount X
April 19, 2015 Airfare - oneway $392.83

April 19, 2015 Airfare - oneway

April 19, 2015 Airfare - oneway
-Same day change fee

April 19, 2015 Dinner Only

April 20, 2015 MLA Per Diem

April 21, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria

April 22, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria

April 23, 2015 Airfare - oneway

April 23, 2015

Airfare - oneway

April 23, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria

$205.93 >/
$78.75 \)(

$371.87 X

$61.00

Date 23 Apr 2015

Total Payable

‘cerffied that the amount 1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
vith appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

STOB Code Amount




4

\

Claim Number: 34005

MLA Name:

Constituency: North Coast
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date: April 19, 2015

Date

Expenses Amount

Dats

L, / a"t / [ § Signature '

Spending Authority Signature




Jennifer Rice
April-20-15 11:36 AM”
Rice, Jennifer

Receipt

----- Forwarded Meééage -

From: Air Canada <confi ation@aircanada.ca>
To; '

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2015 10:33 AM ’
Subject: Air Canada - MS JENNIFER RICE - 19-Apr/YPR-YVR (booking ref- Itinerary-Receipt

Y

*¥*%*x* PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL **%%# %

Ties

T
Itinerary-Receipt

¥
Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your financial

records (for taxation, expense claim or credit card reconciliation purposes). We Scan this barcode to

Fw: Air Canada - MS JENNIFER RICE - 19-Apr/YPR-YVR (booking ref- - Itinerary-

thank you for choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on board. check in at any Air EI ;

Canada_check in kiosk.

Booking Date: Apr 19, 2015 Passengers MS JENNIFER RICE

Booking Informa

Air Canada
g confirqu. :

_ Electronic Ticketin 1-888-247-2262%

. itinerary/receipt. |

-‘Main Contact - . : Ly R ! i o

| " JENNIFER R’ N : ; - “Flight Arrivals and

1 : - - Departures

-888-422-7533

For use from phones in
C -+ 'Canada, the continental USA,

~Manage My Booking (change, cancel, upgrade). : ~. Hawaii and Alaska.

- Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email. - i

- Elight Arrivals & Departures check online if my flight is on time. -

- Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

This is your official

. Select Seats get more sea'tibrimg'ioptlons;for fhy flight. -

* Can my booking be changed online? |

Flight Itinerary

Vancouﬂvrer*f*
(WVR) - .
Sun19-Apr2015  ©  !rS1 DH3 SgK

- Prince Rupert Digby
:  Island (YPR)
Sun 19-Apr 2015




- FIight-is operated by Air Canada ‘Express - Jazz. Please check in dir
£ the Air Canada Express - Jazz. Certain smaller carriers conduct airport operations
£l through the ticketing counters of larger airlines.

Operated by L Air Canada Express - Jazz

i

!
\

Passenger Informat'on

: 'Frei:’['ﬁenrthFlryer Pgm :
Payment Card :
Seat Selection :

_ : - Meal Preferenc None

iiiiXXXXXXXi- Special Needs : None

Purchase Summary .

Fare Summary

Passenger Type ) ) Adult -~
‘Departing Flight - Flex 324.00
Surcharges ‘ 43.00
‘Sub Total 367.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges »
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 7.12

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST

Total airfare and taxes (per passenger)

392.83

Number Of Passengers - 1
Total " 392.83

Grand Total - Canadian Dollar $392.83

Air Canada: $392.83 (Airfare per Adult tiéket)

Ticket number 0142147501596

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Pfince Rupert (YPR) To Vancouvér (Y\IR):- Flex
e Changes:

O

O

(@)

O

Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus applicable
taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours prior to
departure. :

Airport same-day changes (subject to availability) are permitted at a flat fee of $75 CAD per
direction, per passenger. Same-day flights only.

Same-day standby is not permitted, except for passengers travelling on a flight between
Toronto and Montreal, or Toronto and Ottawa (connecting flights excluded).

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

e Cancellations:

O
O
o]

Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.

Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets to
the value of a new ticket subject to a change fee per direction, per passenger, plus applicable
taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and advance purchase
requirements. The new outbound travel date must-commence within a one year period from the
original date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will
be forfeited.

Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid. :

Complimentary advance standard seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Express
(operated by Jazz), subject to availability.




Jennifer Rice
April-20-15 11:37 AM
Rice, Jennifer "

————— Forwarded Message -----
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Sunday, April 19, 51:07 PM

Fw: Air Canada - 19-Apr: Vancouver - Victoria (booking ref:-

Subject: Air Canada - 19-Apr: Vancouver - Victoria (booking ref: -

F¥ckkEx PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ******

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

FITICTES

board. Scan this barcodé to check in at any Air Canada

check in kiosk.

¥

T

Access your personalized. View your planner >
Air Canada travel information '

Booking Information

' Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
itinerary/receipt.
Main Contact:

ing Refeﬁeni;éz'

Mobile:
- Home:
- Work: 1-250-6247734

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking;
Select Seats )

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way
Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.
. Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.

1-888-247-2262
Flight Arrivals and

select seats¥*).

‘Departures
1-888-422-7533

i
3]
;
i

1




- Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

r

Flight Itlnerary

| )
| Flight - . From To .
o 7Vancouver, S '\7/i'ct)6;i-'ia,
Vancouver Int’'l Victoria Int'l o
B v (YY3) 0o 0
. Sun 19- Apr 2015 Mon 20- Apr 2015

Terminal M

- Stops Duration fﬁAirc aft

hr 23

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

U1 Ms Jenmfer-Rlce ‘Adult (16+), Tickethumber. 914214750

' Alr Canada - N 0 ]  Meal Preference :

Aeroplan : ,
Payment Card: - xxxx-xxxx-xxx)-" Special Needs:
Seat Selection: None .

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Flex 152.00
Surcharges 32.00
Taxes, Feés and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 5.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #— 9.81
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 712
Total before options (per passenger) 205.93
Number of passengers x1
Total W|th options 205.93
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars _ - $205.93

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card x00-x30x-0000 - Amount paid: $205.93
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or

Air Canada: $205.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket-number(s): 0142147506413 - -

T

|

debit card statement:

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Victoria (YY]) - Flex




AIRPORT FEE RECEIPT PNR RECLOC: | = '

TICKET NO: 0142147506413 - ISSUED BY : YVRKM
NAME :RICE/ JENNIFERMS ‘
DATE OF ISSUE: 19APR2015

AMOUNT GST HST QsT TOTAL
SAME DAY CHANGE FEE 75.00 03.75 / 00.00 / 00.00 78.75
GRAND TOTAL 75.00 03.75 / 00.00 / 00.00 78.75

FORM OF PAYMENT: IN CANADIAN DOLLARS VI*eeeranan

GST/TPS HST/TVH NO. _ QSTITVQ NO

FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE



noreply@itinerary.westjet.com on behalf of WestJet Airlines
<noreply@itinerary.westjet.com>

April-21-15 11:48 AM

Rice, Jennifer

Reservation Confirmation

WestlJet
o 22 Aerial Place N.E.
’ Calgary, Alberta,
P Canada .
Tel: 1-888-9378538

Thank you for choosing WestJet. Please read these important details carefully regarding your purchase and itinerary.
Please keep this information for your records as WestJet cannot provide this information to you later than seven

days after the completion of your last flight.
This is-an automated message system. Please do not respond. If you have any concerns about this message or if you have received this message in
error, please contact WestJet at 1-888-9378538 (1-888-WESTJET).

Booking Confirmation
: _ Main contact: Ms Jennifer Rice :
Your reservation code i

E-mail:
Phone Numbe
For more information on flying with WestJet, including baggage fees, please visit Travel Ihfo
Please ensure that if your travel plans include a flight on a WestJet Encore turboprop aircraft that you review the following details
as there are some differences in allowances and amenities from flights on our larger WestJet Boeing 737 aircraft.
If you are flying to Dublin, there are also some specific regulations you should be aware of before you leave.

Guest
Ms. Jennifer Rice Flight

Victoria (YYJ)-Vancouver (YVR)

WestJet FF
Ticket Number TN8382106598542
Seat YYJ-YVR: *

Air Itinerary Details
Victoria, CA Vancouver, CA Fare type: Flex

Operated by WESTJET Thu 23 Apr, 2015 - Thu 23 Apr, 2015- Non-stop

ENCORE

Fare breakdown

Guest type Base fare Air transportation charges Taxes, fees and charges Total fare  Number of Total fare
per guest per guest per guest per guest guests :
adult CAD 142.00 CAD 12.00 CAD 25.68 = CAD 179.68 x 1 CAD 179.68

Total airfare: CAD 179.68
Tax details

Rate code . Description « Amount
XG Goods and Services Tax (GST) : \ ' CAD 8.56
A Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) A CAD 7.12
sQ Airport Improvement Fee (AIF) “ CAD 10.00

Total taxes: CAD 25.68

Fare family benefits
YYJ-YVR: Flex Seat Sale Benefits

e No fee for first checked bag!
e Second checked bag fee of $25-29.50 CAD and excess checked baggage fee of $75-88.50 CAD per eligible piece!

1




senniter ice |

April-21-15 12:51 PM
Rice, Jennifer '
Fw: Air Canada - 23-Apr: Vancouver - Prince Rupert (booking ref:-

————— Forwarded Message —---
i irmation@aircanada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 11:50 AM ;
Subject: Air Canada - 23-Apr: Vancouver - Prince Rupert (booking ref: -

*¥¥k%% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ****x%

E =
Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim
or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for ,
choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on ’

board. Scan this barcode to check in at any Air Canada
check in kiosk.

IRTHI

=

Access your personalized View your planner >
Air Canada travel information ,

Booking Information

| iCustomer Care .

Boo ference Air Canada

‘ ' 1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official . Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. : Departures

1-888-422-7533

anage My booking online (vie}/'v/driéngéimy booking; séléct seétél*);”
. Select Seats .
- Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.
Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.

| ‘Online §

1




Check-in online and print my boarding pass. E } : e i

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

- Fare .

Flight From . To e Stops. Duration ’A;rcra.ft Type - MealziE
Vancouver, Prince Rupert, |
Vancouver Int’l - Digby Island Flex
- - (YVR) (YPR) 0 1 hr 56 DH3 y !
Thu 23- Apr 2015 Thu 23--Apr 2015 -
Terminal M

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information
' 1: Ms JenniferJRice : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142147593462

Air Canada - Meal Preference :  None
Aeroplan : ]
Payment Card: - OO0 : Special'Needs: None
Seat Selection: "~ ~ None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary , /
Passenger Type ~ Adult

Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Flex 324.00

Surcharges ) 18.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) ' 12
Total before options (per passenger) ; 371.83
Number of passengers x1
Total with options ) 371.83
Travel Insurance (declined) ' 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $371.83

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx_- Amount paid: $371.83
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $371.83 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142147593462

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Prince Rupert (YPR) - Flex




y Members Of The Législative Assembly Page: 1
\ Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34039

MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date: April 13, 2015
Constituency: North Coast
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared.By:
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA)

Travel From: Prince Rupert Travel To:  Victoria . L’_; /Z/
Trip Details: Constituency Assistant Conference (April 14-16) / ; 77 l 0 ”
Date Expenses Amount
April 13, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $313.62\"
I 3 nights - April 13-16)
April 13, 2015 “airfare - round trip $627.11 X
I (retum) ’
April 13, 2015 Dinner Only - ' $36.00
April 13, 2015 Miscellaneous $25.001)(
Shuttle from YYJ Airport - Victoria (downtown)
April 14, 2015 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. - $61.00
April 15, 2015 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 16, 2015 Breakfast only $27.00
April 16, 2015 Miscellaneous $25.00,
Shuttle from downtown Victoria - YYJ Airport
Total Payable $1175.73

Date 28 Apr 2015

Cor e 8
eytified that the amodht to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount y M




y Members Of The Legislative Assembly I‘:’age: 2
o Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34039

MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date: April 13, 2015
Constituency: North Coast

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Date Expenses ’ Amount

v _5]1/IC —

Spending Authority Signature




Airi|—17—15 10:10 AM

611: Air Canada - 13-Apr: Prince Rupert - Victoria (booking ref:-

-

sent: April 17, 2015 10:01 AM

To: N
subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 13-Apr: Prince Rupert - Victoria (booking ref:-

s Forwarded message ----------
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Date: Tue, Apr 7,2015 at 12:12 PM
Subiect: Air Canada - 13-Apr: Prince Rupert - Victoria (booking-ref:-

Toj .

i

**xxxk% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL HAok KKK

AIR CANADA &
Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this

page for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, .
. A Scan this

expense claim or payment card reconciliation purposes). barcode to

We thank you for choosing Air Canada and look forward check in at a

to welcoming you on board. - Air Canada
check in kios

@ Access your personalized View your planner >
2| Air Canada travel information 7 | |




Booking Information

I = ~ -, ICustomer Care

Co g . IAir Canada

~ 1-888-247-2262
Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
ltmerary/recelpt .

Select Seatﬁsr '

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of ﬂlght status changes dlrectly to-my moblle phone or emall

Fllght Arrlvals & Degarture check onllne if my fllght is on tlme

) Check-m onlme and prlnt my boardlng pass : : - [ S

* Can my booklng be changed online? .

Prince Rupert :
Digby Island

o - (YVR) . - Tango,
- e a rzois Lol s-Apr 2015 - 38 . b3 S
- g p --Terminal : v
M |
‘ ) Véncbuvér, B i
 Vacower'en Vietora |
- lslt)‘r(?s-Apr 2015 YYv) DH3 Taljs >
J - Terminal Tue 14-Apr 2915
- M : - -
Victoria Vancouver,
Victoria’Int'I Vancouver Int'l
- (YY3) (Y"R)_Apr 5015 3hra1 DH3  Flex, V
Thu 16-Apr 2015 H o 201>
N "
Vancouver, . ‘
' Prince Rupert,
Vancouver Int'l Digby Island
(YPR) DH3 Flex, V

Terminal

-
H—Apr 2015

M

- Vancouver,

Vant:ouVer'Int'I

Thu 16-Apr 2015

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information




i Adult (16+), Tloket Number 014‘2147014890
n Iyer Prog : None Meat Preference None
ent Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None
None ;

pPurchase Summary

Fare Summary

PSS I Or Ty D e ____Adult
Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Tango ) 253.00

'Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee . 10.00

Payment Information -

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $627.11 :
-The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $627.11 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

“Ticket number(s): 0142147014890

enRoute City Guide
Victoria

Perched on Vancouver Island's southeastern tip, Victoria is famous for its quirky British tradltlons,
like double-decker tour buses and afternoon tea. -

u Read the complete guide

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Prince Rupert (YPR) To Victoria (YYJ) - Tango

e Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
. applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours




Room : -
Arrival Date 1 04/13/115
Invoice No. : -
Folio NQ. :
Conf. No. : 4104630
Cashier No. 67
Billing Date 04/16/15
Association of BC Constituenc A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
04/13/15 Room 90.00
04/13/15 Destination Marketing Fee 0.90
04/13/15 Provincial Room Tax ; 9.09
04/13/15 Room GST 4.55
04/14/15 Room 90.00
04/14/15 Destination Marketing Fee 0.90
04/14/15 Provincial Room Tax 9.09
04/14/15 Room GST 4.55
04/15/15 Room 90.00
04/15/15 Destination Marketing Fee 0.90
04/15/15 Provincial Room Tax 9.09
04/15/15 Room GST 4.55
04/16/15  Visa R - 313.62
Room H/GST Total - 13.65 Total 313.62 313.62
Other H/ -0.00
HIGST #WST#- Balance 0.00




7 huttle
1Y)

-855-351-4995
-351-4995 | 1-855 351
773vww.yyiairportshutlle.com

One-Way - YY)/Downtown
AN Single
& Taxes Included

VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF ISSUE

DATE: A [ ﬁ[}?

No: 300307

CONTROL STUB

YYJ Airport
il
1640 Electra Blyd

Sidney, BC VBL V4

wwW. yyjairportshuttle, com
)«)K)K)K)K)K)K)K)K)K)K)KH()K)k)k)K)K)KX()K)K)k)K)K)K)KX()K)Kx)N

1x YYJ Main 25.00
Adult
Trip

. )k)t()i()llW\lﬂlﬁl(!l{WW)I{)UW)I{WW)MH{WW)I{WWW)I{HWW)&WH

o I
o 2% 1,19 CAD

Total: 25 00 MD

’

.~ ~Cash: 25. 00
ENJOY YOUR




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34049 v
MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date: Aprit 23, 2015
Constituency: North Coast
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly J
Travel From: Victoria ' Travel To: ., Prince Rupert
Trip Detatlls: April 23 - Victoria to Prince Rupert

April 26 - Prince Rupert to Victoria for session

April 30 - Victoria to Prince Rupert
Date o Expenses Amount
April 23, 2015 Car Rental $170.06 <\

National car rental (April 19-23)

April 23, 2015 Fuel
Pat Bay Esso

April 26, 2015 Airfare
Hawk Air PR - Van
' April 26, 2015 Airfare 7 BN $490.48A
Air Canada Van-Vic (’K APR 30 2015 ]
April 26, 2015 DinnerOnly % 4 $36.00
April 27, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria’ $61.00
April 28,2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 29, 2015 BN MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61 .OOA/
April 30, 2015 Airfare $324.58
-/ictoria -PR
April 30, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1627.56

Date 30 Apr 2015

cgttiffed that the amoMnt to be paid is correct, and is in
vigl appropriate statute or other authority for payment

accordance

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code ' STOB Code Amount

-




Members Of The Legislétive Assembly
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34049 v

MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date: April 23,2015
Constituency: North Coast

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

‘Date Expenses < Amount

Ie

Date #/ l/ (K Signature —-
' ' . Spending Authority Signature




Rental Agreement #_

Invoice # 15020321368

Trip Information

JENNIFER RICE

Address

ﬁeﬂntal Credits
redit has been awarded for this rental.

Vehicle Information

OUTBACK

License
State/Province: BC

Vehicle Class Driven

Odometer Mileage/Kilometers

Starting; 1113.0 Ending: 1190.0

Total: 77.0

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
& sun,Apr192015
VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ)

HALT HOLDINGS LTD -~
1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134

VICTORIA, BC V8W2B4

CA :

Return

CA

Rental Charges

B Thu,Apr23 2015
VICTORIA ARPT (YY.

HALT HOLDINGS LTD
1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134
VICTORIA, BC V8W2B4

N

Rental Rate 4 day at $34.00 / day $136.00
Add-Ons Discount (10.00%) $-13.60
Mileage Unlimited Mileage Included
Taxes and Fees Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day $7.20
Pvrt Bc 1.50/day $6.00
Concession Recoup Fge 13.44pct (13.44%) $17.42
Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) $10.29
Ca Goods/svces Tax B C (5.00%) $7.65
Total $170.96
. (Subject to audit)
Amount charged on Apr 23 2015 to Visa- ($170.96)
Amount Due ($0.00)




2741 Hount Mewton Crose R
Saanichton BC UgIoR7

ESS0 EXPRESS PAY

PAT BAY ESSO
00382315

2471 MOUNT NEWTON CR
SARNICHTON, BC ugH
URN:R121461107

ﬂhfZSfZﬂii i5263ﬂ151

PUHPH 7
REGLR 18.855]
PRICE/L 1.179

FUEL TOTAL $§ 12.8g

B3T in fuel § g.41
CREDIT $ 12.89

TYPE: PURCHASE

ACCOUNT: V15 : §12.80
AUTH: BOSU5-F  IMUOICE: USFapiy

CARD NUMBER: wwex s ****-

01 Approved - Thank vou 07
REROPLAN HILES THIS SaLe: [ |
DOUBLE HILES
THPORTANT - retain this copy far your
records




"

sernitervice [

April-25-156:33 PM i
Rice, Jennifer ‘
Fw: Hawkair Flights - Reservation -Itinerary

Hawkair Reservations <reservations@hawkair.ca>
nnifer Rice
t: Saturday, April 25, 2015 6:08 PM

RSubject: Hawkair Flights - Reservation #-Itinerary

El;

. . Hawkair Customer Care
Itlnel‘ary / Recelpt 1-800-487-1216

Reservation #

Contact Information

Name Total Charges Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
Rice, Jennifer $348.74 $16.61 $332.13 $348.74 $0.00
Email:
Phone:

Itinerary |
Leg Flight From : To Status _
1 26/04/2015 [ Prince Rupert 26/04/2015 [ vancouver CONFIRMED

Passenger Information
Passengers /V Infant
Rice Jennifer
Charges
Leg Passenger Description Amount Tax Total
1 Rice, Jennifer N - Flex Fare $325.00 $16.25 $341.25
1 Rice, Jennifer Security Fee $7.13 $0.36 $7.49
- Total $332.13 $16.61 $348.74
All charges and payments appear in CAD - GST #- :
1




Payment Information

Date Payer's Name  Payment Amount Transaction Type PO# Receipt
25/04/2015  Jennifer Rice $348.74 Visa 524871

Reservations and Customer Care:
1-800-487-1216
reservations@hawkair.ca
www.hawkair.ca

Fare Rules:
Freedom Fares -
Refundable and changeable at no charge. Fare includes all fees, taxes and surcharges. Checked baggage
allowance:

* First checked bag FREE

* Second checked bag FREE :

* Total checked baggage allowance: 50 Ib; max linear dimensions per bag: 158 cm or 627,

* Overweight (51-70 Ib) / oversized (63-115in) baggage will be charged $60 + tax per bag.

* Additional bags: $60 + tax per bag.

Flex Fares )

Non-refundable. Fare includes all fees, taxes and surcharges. -

Checked baggage allowance:

- * First checked bag FREE

* Second checked bag $25 + taxes.

* Total checked baggage allowance: 50 1b; max linear dimensions per bag: 158 ¢cm or 627,

* Overweight (51-70 1b) / oversized (63-115in) baggage will be charged $60 + tax per bag.

» Additional bags: $60 + tax per bag.

Name changes allowed with a fee of $25 plus tax. Changes or cancellations can be made up to two (2) hours
prior to departure time for a fee of $25 plus tax per segment, per passenger plus the difference of fare if
applicable.

Value Fares '

Non-refundable, advance booking required. Fare includes all fees, taxes and surcharges.

Checked baggage allowance:

* First checked bag FREE

* Second checked bag $25 + taxes.

* Total checked baggage allowance: 50 Ib; max linear dimensions per bag: 158 ¢cm or 62”.

* Overweight (51-70 1b) / oversized (63-115in) baggage will be charged $60 + tax per bag.

* Additional bags: $60 + tax per bag.

Name changes permitted with a fee of $50 plus tax. Changes or cancellations can be made up to two (2) hours
prior to departure time for a fee of $50 plus tax per segment, per passenger plus the difference of fare if
applicable.

Ultra-econo Fares

Non-refundable, advance booking required. Fare includes all fees, taxes and surcharges.

Checked baggage allowance:

* First checked bag $25 + taxes.

* Second checked bag $25 + taxes.

* Max weight per bag: 50 Ib; max linear dimensions per bag: 158 cm or 627,

* Overweight (51-70 1b) / oversized (63-115in) baggage will be charged $60 + tax per bag.

* Additional bags: $60 + tax per bag.

Name changes permitted with a fee of $75 plus tax. Changes or cancellations can be made up to two (2) hours

~

2




senniter rice |

April-25-15 6:33 PM

Rice, Jennifer
Fw: Air Canada - 26-Apr: Vancouver - Victoria (booking ref:-

F . Forwarded Message -
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

T .
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2015 6:27 PM
Subject: Air Canada - 26-Apr: Vancouver - Victoria (booking ref-

**¥%%*% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL **ckex

B B
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

TS

board. . Scan this barcode to check in at any Air Canada EI
check in Kiosk.

E A . : View your planner >
HE A Canada travel information your P 7

Bookin Information

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official o Flight Arrivals and

itinerary/receipt. . . : Departures
: Main Contggt: ) :1—888—422—7533

_ Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats*).
" Select Seats ' : ' :
Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way
_Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.
Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.

1




Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary ,

t

_“"'Fare

| Flight hrom n :*T°7 L I ,S:F,Q—Ps Duratlrorn 7’:,77L\|r Type. ;M??I
Victoria !
Vancouver, PR
Vancouver Int'l \(I;(:Yt;)rla Intl Latitude
: —_— e s
- Sun 26- Apr ¢ Ohra b T

Sun 26- Apr 2015 2015

Terminal M _

Operated by: .
1 Air Canada Express - Jazz ) , — "

i

assenger Infoanation

- 1: Ms JenniferflJRice : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 01421 70 N
Alr Canada - ) Meal Preference : None
Aeroplan :
Payment Card: Special Needs: None
Seat Selection: =
Purchase Summary p
Fare Summary o '
Passenger Type - Adult
Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Latitude 443.00
Surcharges 12.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee __5.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ 23.36
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 7.12
Total before options (per passenger) 490.48
Number of passengers : “ x1
Total with options 490.48
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars , $490.48

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Amount paid: $490.48
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $490.48 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142147777015

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Victoria (YYJ) - Latitude




o —————

| g i _ 7 customer Care
| PoviinafRstoronce' BN . - jaircanada

1 888-247-2262

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official : <Fl|ght Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. d Departures
Main Contact: ‘ 1-888-422-7533

Work: 1-250-6247734 7 o 7
Online Services = . . Ty B
Manage my bookmg online (wew/change my booklng, select seats*)

Select Seats [

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of ﬂight status changes directly to my mobile phone or email.

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.

Check;in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can.my booking be changed online? '1 i

,_ght:Itlnerary

To £

Vancouver,

Vlc'torla, Victoria Vancouver Int'l T

Int'l (YYJ) lex,

Thu 30- Apr2015  (YVR) 0 3hrd4l DH3
Thu 30- Apr 2015 v

Terminal M

Vancouver, Prince Rupert,

Vancouver Int'l - Digby Island Flex

(YVR) . . (YPR) DH3 v

Thu 30- Apr 2015 - Apr 2015
Terminal M
Operated by:

! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Informatlon
f 1: Ms Jenn '

Air Canada -
Aeroplan :

- Payment Card:
Seat Selection:

Meal Preference : None

Special Needs: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary :
Passenger Type Adult

Taxes, Fees and Charges




fayment Information

redit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount paid: $324.58 ‘ |
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement: . |

Air Canada: $324.58 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142147800887

Fare Rules
‘Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Prince Rupert (YPR) - Flex

e Changes:

o 'Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure. '

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee of $75
CAD / USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day flights only.

o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on
flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as weill as on flights between Toronto
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

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of the
unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets
to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per direction, per passenger, plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and advance
purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticket issuance. 1f the fare for the new journey is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited.




Air Canada - Prince Rupert to Victoria

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 34203 :
MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date: April 26, 2015
Constituency: North Coast .
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly Va0 \\
Travel From:  Constituency Travel To: ctoria  MAY 12 2015 J
Trip Details: Travelling to Victoria for session, Prince George for con(eregce and back to /
‘ constituency “J iy, o
‘ P TTIES RA
Date Expenses Amount /
April 26, 2015 Car Rental $147.41
National Rental Agreement- :
April 30, 2015 Fuel $10.75‘/)\? '
May 03, 2015 Airfare $292.03
Air Canada - Prince Rupert to Victoria
May 03, 2015 Dinner Only $36.00
May 04, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 05, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 06, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $250.70X
Hote! -G 2 niohts for NCLGA /
May 06, 2015 Airfare $128.23
Air Canada - Victoria - Prince George
May 06, 2015 Car Rental $130.45)(
' National Rental Agreement #
May 06, 2015 Fuel $14.01 /(
May 06, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 06, 2015 Taxi $35.00/\/
May 07, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
May 08, 2015 Airfare $300.43. X
Air Canada - Prince George to Prince Rupert
May 08, 2015 Breakfast only $27.00 |
May 08, 2015 Taxi $35.00
May 10, 2015 Airfare $268.93’(




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34203

MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date: April 26, 2015
Constituency: North Coast

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date . Expenses Amount

May 10, 2015 Dinner Only $36.00

Total Payable $1934.44

Date 11 May 2015 Signab

ifjed that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
Wil appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY _
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date {7 ,5/ l g Signature

Spending Authority Signature




Rental Agreement #_

Invoice # 15020350457
a2 .
X National.
Renter Information Trip Information
Renter Name Pickup Return
JENNIFER RICE B sun,Apr262015 _ B Thu,Apr30 2015 ®_
VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ) ~ VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ)
HALT HOLDINGS LTD HALT HOLDINGS LTD
1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134 1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134
VICTORIA, BC V8W2B4 VICTORIA, BC V8W2B4
CA CA
Rental Charges
ntal Credits
iredit has been awarded for this rental. Rental Rate 4 day at $28.85/ day " $115.40
v Add-Ons Discount (10.00%) $-11.54
Vehicle Information Mileage Unlimited Mileage Included
OUTBACK Taxes and Fees Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day $7.20
License #: NN Purt Be 1.50/day $6.00
State/Province: BC Concession Recoup Fee 13.44pct (13.44%) $14.93

i [ Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) $8.82
Ca Goods/svces Tax B C (5.00%) $6.60
i ¢
m— $147.41
Odometer Mileage/Kilometers (Subject to audit)
Starting: 3291.0 Ending: 3374.0 Amount charged on Apr 30 2015 to Visa - : ($147.41)
Total: 83.0 Amount Due ($0.00)

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




Jon.

2141 Hount Newton Cross Rd
Saanichton BC UBH2B7

PAT BAY ESSO
003082315
2471 MOUNT MEWTON CR .,
SAANICHTOMN, BC US8H
"URN:R121461187
04/30/20815 352632708

PUMPH# 3

REGLR 9.122L

PRICE/L 1.179
FUEL TOTAL § 18.75

GST in fuel § 0.51
CREDIT $ 18.7%

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCOUNT: VISA $10.75
AUTH: Qu0696-F  INUDICE: USF65150
CARD HUMBER: xwx ¥xxx xre

01 Approved - Thank You 827
AEROPLAN NILES THIS SALE: -
DOUBLE HILES
INPORTANT - retain this copy for your
records

I

/




Subject: -Res #- Departs @ -

Location: Prince Rupert - Victoria
Start: Sun 03/05/2015-
End: Mon 04/05/201

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Rice, Jennifer

Categories: Travel Confirmed

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Aj irmation@aircanada.ca>
To:
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2015 7:13 PM

Subject: Air Canada - 03-May: Prince Rupert - Victoria (booking ref:-

*kXAAX PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ***%%%

i

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim
or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for

choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on  sean this barcode to check in at any Air Canada

board. check in kiosk.




Sun 03- May 2015 Sun 03- May 2015
20:05 21:57 - Terminal M

Vancouver, Victoria, Victoria

' Vancouver Int'l b — :
- (YVR) Int'l (YY3) 0 h3  Tando,

Sun 03- May 2015 M May 2015 R DH3 :
- Terminal M ‘ .
Operated by:

! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

il Rice : Aduilt (1 icket Number: 0142147802154

Air Canada - : _ Meal Preference : None
Aeroplan :
Payment Card: x‘xxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None

Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Tango o 253.00
Surcharges ) 18.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ 13.91

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 7.12
Total before options (per passenger) 292,03
Number of passengers x 1
Total with options 292.03
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $292.03

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card >00o0e=XxXX0-XXX - Amount paid: $292.03
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

e Air Canada: $292.03 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142147802154

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Prince Rupert (YPR) To Victoria (YY]) - Tango

e Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are subject to availability
and are permitted only for same-day flights at a fee of $150 CAD / USD per direction, per

3




- Rental Agreement #_

Invoice # 15020375787

~D .
X National.
Renter Information Trip Information
Renter Name Pickup Return
JENNIFER RICE 3 MonMay42015 @ - B3 wed,May 6 2015 C_
VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ) »- VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ)
HALT HOLDINGS LTD HALT HOLDINGS LTD
1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134 1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134
VICTORIA, BC V8W2B4 VICTORIA, BC V8W2B4
CA CA
Rental Charges
ental Credits '
ﬁcredit has been awarded for this rental. Rental Rate 3 day at $34.65/ day $103.95
Add-Ons Discount (10.00%) $-10.40
Vehicle Information Mileage Unlimited Mileage included
OUTBACK Taxes and Fees Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day ' $5.40
License #:- Pvrt Bc 1.50/day $4.50
State/Province: BC Concession Recoup Fee 13.44pct (13.44%) $13.30

% Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) $7.86
Ca Goods/svces Tax B C (5.00%) $5.84
miiliiie— T $130.45

Odometer Mileage/Kilometers (Subject to audif)
Starting: 3636.0  Ending: 3636.0 Amount charged on May 7 2015 to Visa- ($130.45)
Total: 0.0 Amount Due ($0.00)

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



2741 Hount Newton Crogs pg
Saanichton B0 yaypy

ESso EXPRESS pay

PAT Bay ESsa
60302315

2471 MOUNT NEWTON cR
SHHNICHTUH, BC usny
URN:R1214611B?

52635338
PUHPY 5
REGLR 11.307L
PRICE/L 1.239

FUEL ToTaL $ 1499

GST in fyey $ o0.67
CREDIT $ 14. 91

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCOUNT: 154 §14.01
RUTH: B3g27-¢ INOICE: ysE
CARD NUMBER: eex Xy

01 Aoproved - thany You 027
RERDPLAN HILES Thrg SALE: l
DOUBLE MiLEs
IHPORTANT - rotain this e0py for your
records




M

Vancouver,
Vancouver Int'l Prince George

(YVR) (YXS) 0
Wed 06-May 2015 Wed 06-May 2015
B Terminal

M

Tango,

lU
T
~
>

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

| 1: Ms 3 Rics : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142147539078 - “
- Air Canada - _ Meal Preference :© None

Aeroplan : : :

Payment Card: : xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs: None

Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type Adult

Air Transportation' Charges

Departing Flight - Tango 93.00
Surcharges 12.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee

Canada Goods and Services '_I".@g_.(GST/HST
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC)

Total before options (per passenger)

Number of passengers
Total with options
Travel Insurance (declined)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars $128.23

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-)ooo- Amount paid: $128.23
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

e Air Canada: $128.23 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142147539078

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Prince George (YXS) - Tango

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

o __Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are subject to availability

3



Jennifer Rice

Group Code : _

Room No. : -

Arrival ; 06-05-15
Departure :  08-05-15
Page No. : 1of1

Folio /Inv. No. :

Guest Signature:

Company Name . City of Prince George AR No:

Date Item Description Charges - Credits

06-05-15 Room Charge 109.00

06-05-15 PST Room Tax 8 % 8.72

06-05-15 Room Tax 2.18

06-05-15  GST Room Tax 5% 545

- 07-05-15 Room Charge 109.00

07-05-15  PST Room Tax 8 % 8.72

07-05-15 Room Tax 2.18

07-05-15  GST Room Tax 5% 545

080515  Visa 250.70

XXXXXXXXXXX-

Total 250.70 250.70
Balance 0.00 CAD

. | hereby agree that my liability is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or
association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.




PRINCE GEORGE TAXI
331 1ST AVENUE
PRINCE GEORGE, BC
(250) 564-4444

DATE: _05.9015
[ tHE: ‘ilﬂilf
HOT 1D: 10

taDGE#: 5040

J0B ID: 1204445

Dawé%55225224;§£42Z;151;Z:::;A HETER: 653

PICKUP:
1:10POFF
S1ART:

— l FilD:

Received from

&7 ey
The sumd/ ’ & 0

(includes TAX)

Taxi fare from =9 - . (ARE®): 27 30
' 1P(§): _1.70

05— L0

VISA\INT

KKK

Kk /%

AUTHORIZATION: 027662
SHIPE

CUSTOMER'S COPY

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS



Subject: IR ef #- Departs @-

Location: Prince George - Prince Rupert
Start: Fri 08/05/2015-
End: Fri 08/05/2015

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Rice, Jennifer

Categories: ' Travel Confirmed

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
To
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 5:28 PM _

Subject: Air Canada - 08-May: Prince George - Prince Rupert (booking ref:-

*k%k%% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL ¥**¥%**

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please

print/retain this page for your financial

records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim

or payment card reconciliation )
purposes). We thank you for choosing W
Air Canada and look forward to Alr Canada check in
welcoming you on board. kiosk.




‘. Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx'-xx_ Special Needs: None
* Seat Selection: None '

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Flex 247.00
Surcharges 12.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee ’ ~20.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST.__ _________________ 14.31
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 712
Total before options (per passenger) 300.43
Number of passengers x1
Total with options 300.43
Travel Insurance (declined) ' 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $300.43

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Amount paid;: $300.43
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

o Air Canada: $300.43 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142147881344

Fare Rules

iDeparting

Flight Prince George (YXS) To Prince Rupert (YPR) - Flex

e Changes:

O

[0}

(o}

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
Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on
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




Subject: - - Ref -Departs

Location: Prince Rupert - Victoria
Start: Sun 10/05/2015-
End: Sun 10/05/2015
Recurrence: ' knone)

Organizer: Rice, Jennifer

Categories: Travel Confirmed

----- Forwarded Message --—--
From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>
To:

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 5:36 PM
Subject: Air Canada - 10-May: Prince Rupert - Victoria (booking ref-

**%%%% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAITL *¥***:*

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
Air Canada and look forward to Alr Canada check In
welcoming you on board. Kkiosk.




' Paymerit Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx- . . ‘Special Needs: None
" Seat Selection: None :

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type Adult

Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Tango 231.00

Surcharges

18.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST NN =~ 1251

Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 7.12
Total before options (per passenger) 268.93
Number of passengers x1
Total with options 268.93
Travel Insurance (declined) ‘ 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $268.93

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Amount péid: $268.93
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

e Air Canada: $268.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142147881596

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Prince Rupert (YPR) To Victoria (YYJ) - Tango

e Changes:

o

(o}

O

Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $75 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure.

Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are subject to availability
and are permitted only for same-day flights at a fee of $150 CAD / USD per direction, per
passenger.

Same-day standby is available only to passengers travelling between Toronto Pearson
(YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) and Newark (EWR) airports.

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

Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

3




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34237

MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087
Constituency: North Coast

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Victoria » Travel To: | .
Trip Details: Travel for session
Date Expenses Amount
May 11, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 12, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 13, 2015 Airfare | $268.93, Y
Cancelled but not refunded ’ P
i
May 13, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria - | $61.00
May 14, 2015 Airfare $214.3
F\/ictoria to Vancouver (For SSC on Health meeting May '
: 5
May 14, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria : ; $61.00
Total Payable $727.26
Date 14 May 2015 _ Signatute

eylified that the ghount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
ith appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date 5_/ '5 / ‘g Signature

Spending Authority Signature




Rice, Jennifer

Mai»10—15 10:48 PM

0: . .
" subject: Fwd: Reservation Confirmation .
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Begin forwarded message:

From: WestJet Airlines <noreply@itinerary. westjet.com>

Date: May 10, 2015 at 10:31:41 PM PDT

To: Jennifer Rice .
Subject: Reservation Confirmation

R

Thank you for choosing WestJet. Please read these important details carefully regarding your purchase and ftinerary.

Please keep this information for your records as WestJet cannot provide this information to you later than seven days after the completion of your lat
flight. : )

This is an automated message system. Please do not respand. If you have any concerns about this message or if you have received this message in error, please contact West.let at 1-888-9378538 (
888-WESTJET).

22 Aerial Place N.E.
Calgary, Alberta,
Canada

Tel: 1-888-9378538

| WestJet

Booking Confirmation
Main contact: Ms Jennifer Rice
E-mail:

Your reservation cade i-
Phone Number,

For more information on flying with WestJet, including baggage fees, please visit Trivel Infa
Please ensure that if your travel plans include a flight on a WestJet Encore turboprop aircraft that you review the following details as there
are some differences in allowances and amenities from flights on our larger WestJet Boeing 737 aircraft.

1

s

If you are flying to Dublin, there are also some specific regulations you should be aware of before you leave.

Ms. Jennifer Rice Flight Terrace (YXT)-Vancouver (YVR),Vancouver (YVR)-Victoria (YYJ)
WestJet FF -
Ticket Number ‘TN8382107078145
Seat YXT-YVR: *;YVR-YYJ: *

Air Itinerary Details

Terrace, CA Vancouver, CA Fare type: Flex
Operated by WESTJET ENCORE Wed 13 May, 2015 - Wed 13 May, 2015 - Non-stop
Fare type: Flex

! Vancouver, CA Victoria, CA ‘
perated by WESTJET ENCORE Wed 13 May, 201- Wed 13 May, 2015 - Non-stop

Fare breakdown

Guest type B::f;:,a:: _ Air transportationpcelzag:'ug;st Taxes, fees andpcet:agl;g;? T:t;lgfuaer:‘.‘ Numb;: s«:: Total f
adult ‘ CAD 224,00 ‘ CAD 18.00 cAD26.93  [cAp268.93], x 1 CAD 26¢
"""" ~ o Total airfare: CAD 26
Tax details

Rate code Description » 5 Amo
X6 " Gaads and Services Tax (GST) ‘ CAD 1:
CA Afr Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) CAD:
sQ Airport Improvement Fee (AIF) ' CAD "

Total taxes: CAD 2¢

Fare family benefits
YXT-YYJ: Flex Seat Sale Benefits

e No fee for first checked bag!
« . Second checked bag fee of $25-29.50 CAD and excess checked baggage fee of $75-88.50 CAD per eligible piece’
+ Lower change and cancellation fees

! Not applicable on flights operated by our airline partners

CAD 268.

Charged to VISA XXXX XXXX XXXX
WestJet offers



sclare
Rectangle


- o ]

Victoria - Vancouver

Thu 14/05/2015
Thu 14/05/2015

Recurrence: ) (none)
Organizer: Rice, Jennifer
Categories: Business

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Date: May 10, 2015 at 7:01:13 PM PDT
To:“
Subject: Air Canada - 14-May: Victoria - Vancouver (booking ref: -

*xkckkk PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *** ¥

5

AIR CANADA @&

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page

for your financial records (e.g. for taxation, expense claim

or payment card reconciliation purposes). We thank you for

choosing Air Canada and look forward to welcoming you on  scan this barcode to check in at any Air Canada
board. : check in kiosk.

Access your

personalized - View your
Air Canada travel planner >
information : :




Booking Information '

~ ICustomer Care
. |Air Canada

i . 1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and
itinerary/receipt. o . ‘Departures

Main Contact: : 1-888-422-7533

Mobile;
Home:
_Work: 1-250-6247734

o Manage my booklng online (V|ew/change my booklng, select
seats*).

e Select Seats
Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My W_a_y

* Alert me of flight status changes dlrectly to my moblle phone -
or email.

e Flight Arrlvals & Degarture - check online if my flight is on
time.

e Check-in online and print my boarding pass. : B .

* Can my booking be chahged online? '

Flight Itinerar

Victoria;

ictori .+ Vancouver,
‘(’ﬁ:;))rla Intl Vancouver Int'l : = A
Thu 14-Ma (YVR) 0O ~Ohr24 DH3 = Flex, Q
2015 Y . Thu14-May 2015 ,

Terminal M

I |

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

Air Canada
Aeroplan :

Payment Card: -
Seat Selection:

Meal Preference :

- Special Needs: ~  None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary ‘
[Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges .
Departing Flight - Flex 175.00

Surcharges 12.00W

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee 10.00




ore options (per passenger)

Numgg}nof passengers o x 1
TQEQI with options 214.33
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $214,33

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xox-xxoc-3000 - Amount paid: $214.33 L
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

I

e Ajr Canada: $214.33 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142148308970

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Victoria (YY) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex

s Changes: o ‘

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus
applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours
prior to departure.

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at a flat fee of
$75 CAD/USD per direction, per passenger (subject to availability). Same-day flights only.

o Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on
flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto
Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports
(connecting flights excluded). ;

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

e Cancellations: :

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
purchase requirements. The new outbound trave! date must commence within a one year
period from the original date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any
residual amount will be forfeited. )

o Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.

e Complimentary advance standard seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Express
(operated by Jazz), subject to availability.
e Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a new ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide

a full refund without penalty. '

e Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 100% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles)

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

Claim Number: 34352

MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM150087 Claim Date: May 14, 2015
Constituency: North Coast

Type Of Trip:  _MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature
Trip Details: Travel for session and spokesperson meetings

Date Expenses Amount

May 22, 2015 290(km) $150.80
Spoke at BC Fed Conference in Terrace

May 14, 2015 Car, $210.95/
National Car Rental #

May 15,2015 Airfare $259.48/

May 22, 2015 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50

May 24, 2015 Airfare $268.93

May 24, 2015 Dinner Only $36.00

May 25, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 26, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 27, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 28] 2015 Airfare 3190.18\/

May 28, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $1408.
Date 02 Jun 2015

ified that the arfount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statufe or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 34352
MLA Name: Rice, Jennifer VM 150087 Claim Date: May 14, 2015
Constituency: North Coast
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date 6‘/ l \ / l g Signature -

Spending Authorily Signalure




* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

: A : Fare
Flight From To Stops Duration Aircraft Type
Victoria, Vancouver,
Victoria Int'l £ "
Thu 28- May (YVR) Ohr24  DH3  Flex, V

- May 2015
-2015 W— Terminal M

Meal

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Ms Jennifer.Rice : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142148900110
Air Canada - _ Meal Preference : None

Aeroplan :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx)- Special Needs: None
Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charge.s |

Departing Flight - Flex 152.00
Surcharges 12.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 10.00
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ 9.06
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 7.12
Total before options (per passenger) 190.18
Number of passengers . x1
Total with options - 190.18
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $190.18

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-— Amount paid: $190.18
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $190.18 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142148500110

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (YY]) To Vancouver (YVR) - Flex




Number of passengers x1

Total with options 268.93
Travel Insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $268.93

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx—xxx-— Amount paid: $268.93
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $268.93 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142148309172

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Prince Rupert (YPR) To Victoria (YY]) - Tango

e Changes:

o]

(o]

@]

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

Provided the original boaoking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the value of
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

e Paid Advance Seat Selection is available on Air Canada and Air Canada Express (operated by
Jazz), subject to availability.

e Up to 24 hours after the purchase of a new ticket, Air Canada will cancel your ticket and provide
a full refund without penalty.

e Flights operated by Air Canada: earn 25% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights
within Canada and 50% Aeroplan Miles (Altitude Qualifying Miles) for flights between Canada and
the U.S.

Please read important information and notices regarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriage.

Baggage Allowance and Fees

Prepare your checked and carry-on baggage with the help of our Baggage Guide .

Carry-on Baggage




Booking Information

Booking Reference: - Customer Care
g * Air Canada

1-888-247-2262
Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official Flight Arrivals and

Main Cont
Ms Jennifer

Work: 1-250-6247734
Online Services

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select seats™).
Select Seats

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
: 1-888-422-7533

Flight Itinerary

Flight From To Stops Duration Aircraft
Prince Rupert, Vancouver,
Digby Island Vancouver Int'l
- (YPR) (YVR) 0 3 hri5 DH3
Sun 24- May 2015 Sun 24- May 2015
- Terminal M
Vancouver,

: Victoria, Victoria
Vancouver Int'l Int'l (YY3)

- (rve) & May 2015 DH3

o
1=}
(W]

Sun 24- May 2015
B Tcrminal M

Fare
Type

Meal

Operated by:
! Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: Ms Jennifer-Rice : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: 0142148309172

Air Canada - _ Meal Preference :  None

Aeroplan :
Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Special Needs: None
Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type Adult

Air Transportation Charges

Departing Flight - Tango 231.00
Surcharges 18.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ 12.81

Air Travellers Securitv_Charqe (ATSC) Z:12
Total before options (per passenger) 268.93




* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

. : : Fare
Flight From To Stops Duration Aircraft T/ oe
@1 Vancouver (YVR) Terrace (YXT) Flex

- M

()] Flight-is operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz. Please check in directly at the
Air Canada Express - Jazz. Certain smaller carriers conduct airport operations through the
ticketing counters of larger airlines.

Operated by ' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

1: MS JENNIFER RICE : Adult(16+), Ticket Number: 0142148312946
Frequent Flyer Pgm : — Meal Preference : None

Payment Card : XOOOOOXX Special Needs : None
Seat Selection :

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary

Passenger Type Adult
Departing Flight - Flex 217.00
Surcharges 18.00
Sub Total 235.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Canada Airport Improvement Fee 5.00
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) i
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HsT J  EGczEIB 12.36
Total airfare and taxes (per passenger) 259.48
Number Of Passengers 1
Total 259.48
Grand Total - Canadian Dollar $259.48

The following charges (tax inclusive) will appear on your payment card statement:
Air Canada: $259.48 (Airfare per Adult ticket)

Ticket number 0142148312946

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Vancouver (YVR) To Terrace (YXT) - Flex
e Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50 CAD plus applicable
taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours prior to
departure.

o Airport same-day changes (subject to availability) are permitted at a flat fee of $75 CAD per
direction, per passenger. Same-day flights only.

o Same-day standby is not permitted, except for passengers travelling on a flight between
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




Rental Agreement # -

Invoice # 15020412537

-National.
Renter Information Trip Information
Renter Name Pickup Return
JENNIFER RICE Sun,May 10 2015 - | ThuMay 142015 |G
VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ) VICTORIA ARPT (YYJ) *
HALT HOLDINGS LTD HALT HOLDINGS LTD
1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134 1640 ELECTRA BLVD SUITE 134
VICTORIA, BC V8W2B4 VICTORIA, BC VBW2B4
_ _ CA CA
Rental Charges
Rental Credits
[l cdit has been awarded for this rental. Rantal Rals 4-day &t $34.00 /day PAa6.00
Add-Ons Discount (10.00%) $-13.60
Vehicle Information : FuEl Shoiye (.08 Vel . — SR
FORESTER Mi[eage Unlimi!ed Mileage ) - B Inch{ded
License #3 Taxes and Fees Veh Lic Fee Recovery 1.80/day $7.20
State/Province: BC Purt Bc 1.50/day $6.00

% Concession Recoup Fee 13.44pct (13.44%) $17.42
— Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) $10.29
[ S 0

Total
Odometer Mileage/Kilometers $21 0.95
Starting: 4736.0 Ending: 4845.0 (Subject to audit)
Total: 109.0 Amount charged on May 15 2015 to Visa- ($210.95)

Thank you for renting with AmountDue _ . _ (80.00)

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





